
August 6, 2019 

 

To: Mayor Kevin White 
 Mercy Rushing 
 
From: Katherine McGuire, Court Clerk 
 
RE:  2019 Court Statistics – JULY 2019 

Citations – New 263         175 violators stopped 

Citations – New – Code Enf 0  

Citations – Warnings 384  

Citations – Open 263  

OMNI Transmissions                 57                                           

Dismissals/Comp Fees*                66                                                      $       320.00                     

Community Service                 1        

AA/Tobacco Course Completed                   0  

Time Served*                15                                         

Arrests – No Citation                   7  

Paid in Full – Closed                94                                         $ 21,673.48 

AA Course – Pending                   0  

DSC – Pending                11                                           $ 1,210.00 

Deferrals                   7                                           $ 1,880.97 

Payment Plan                 39                                          $ 4,203.00 

Code Enforcement 0  

TOTAL  $29,287.45 

 

*  Proof of evidence of dismissal – insurance; driver’s license; registration; inspection; community 
service; AA course completed; defensive driving completed; time served.   



MEMO 
 
 
 
August 6, 2019 
 
 
 
TO:  Police Records 
 
FROM:    Katherine McGuire 
  Court Clerk 
 
 
RE:  JULY 2019 STATISTICS 
 
 
Citations  -  263 (175 total violators stopped) 
 
Citations  -     0 CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 
Warnings -          384 
 
Collections - $29,287.45 
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